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Facsimile
From: Bruce Cooper To: Market Announcements Office
ASX Lirnited
Fax No: 03 8795 8105 Fax No: 1300 135 638
Date: & Qctober 2017 Pages: 3 including this page

Subject:  Substantial Shareholder Notice — Scottish Pacific Group Limited (SCO)

Dear &ir / Madam

Please find following a Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial shareholder (form 605) in SCO Limited.
This notice relates to positions held by H.E.S.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Employees
Superannuation Trust Australia ("the Trusteg”).

Please contact me should you require additional information.

Regards,

\
Bruce Cooper

“\, General Manager Investment Operations
HESTA Super Fund

Tel: 613 8660 1675

Email: bcooper@hesta.com.au
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Notice of ceasing to be a Substantial Holder

Form 605

Corporatiohs Act 2001

Bection &71R

Ta Company Name/Scheme

ACN

164013 110

1. Detalls of substantial holder (1)

Mame

Scoattish Pacific Group Limited

H.£.5.T. Australia Limlved as Trustee for Health Fmployees Superannuatlon Trust Australia

ACN/ARSN (if applicable) 006 818 695

There was a change in the interests of the
substantial holder on

The previolls Notice was given to the company an

The previous notice was datad

2. Changes In relavant Interests

04/10/2017

08/09/2017

07/09/2017

Particulars of each change in, or change 1n the nature of, a relevant Interest of the substantial holder or an assoclate in votlng securlties of
the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last required to give a substantia) holding netice to the company or scheme are

35 foliows:
Date of Person whose relevant Nature of change (6) Conslderation Class and Person's votes
thange Interest changed glven In number of affected
relation to securities
change (7} affected
Open H.ES.T. Australia Limitad 6,939,292 6,949,292
as Trustee for Health
Emplayaes
Superannuation Trust
Australia
18/09/2017 PURCHASE 181,690.80 68,461 68,461
19/09/2017 PURCHASE 40,258.13 14,378 14,378
20/09/2017 PURCHASE 15,088.29 5,409 5,409
21/09/2007 PURCHASE 5,691.35 2,029 2,029
25/03/2017 PURCHASE 33,265.78 11,625 11,625
26/05/2017 PURCHASE 195,010.12 69,103 69,103
03/10/2017 PLIRCHASE 10,541.34 3,688 3,668
0371072017 SALE 1,547,579.79 532,400 532,400
Clase 6,581,585

]
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3 Changes in association

The persons who have became assoclates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of thelr association (9) with, the
substantial holder in relatlon to voting interests In the company or seheme are as follows:

iName and CAN/ARSN (If applicable) Nature of association

4, Addresses

Tha Addresses of persons named In this form are as follows;

Name Address
H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Level 20, 2 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
Health Employeas Superannuation Trust
Australia
Signature
Prlat name lorden Larm Capacity  Company Secretary
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